
From: Michael Behrendt
Subject: Main Street #19 - profile of parking lot
Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 2:49:59 PM

To the Planning Board,
I was asked again about the grades of the parking lot and the rear slope and retaining wall.  You have seen these profile renderings but I want to mention that the profiles below provide an accurate
image, at least as presented by the design engineer.  Sometimes in profile renderings there is a different scale for the horizontal and vertical axes providing a distorted image but here the two scales
are the same (10 foot vertical = 10 foot horizontal;  from 0+00.00 to 1+00.00 is 100 feet).   The dashed line is the existing grade and the dark line above is the proposed grade.  These are two slices
through the parking lot, though the two parallel drive aisles.  The right side is the start of the new parking lot and the left side is the bottom of the slope toward Chesley Drive.  The West Side profile is
toward Mill Plaza.
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